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Date 29th September 2017 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/08/22. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

1. The number of individuals working off-payroll, via their own limited company, engaged 
by your trust in the periods listed below. 

 Q1 2016 – Data not held 

 Q2 2016 – Data not held 

 Q3 2016 – Data not held 

 Q4 2016 – Data not held 

 Q1 2017 (01/04/17 – 30/06/17) - 16 

 Q2 2017 (01/07/17 – 30/09/17) - 9 
 

2. The number of individuals working off-payroll, via their own limited company, who 
ceased work with your trust in the periods listed below 

 Q1 2016 – Data not held 

 Q2 2016 – Data not held 

 Q3 2016 – Data not held 

 Q4 2016 – Data not held 

 Q1 2017 (01/04/17 – 30/06/17) - 4 

 Q2 2017 (01/07/17 – 30/09/17) - 5 
 

3. The number of individuals working off-payroll, via their own limited company, whose 
contracts were terminated before the agreed finishing date, in the periods listed below 

 Q1 2016 – Data not held 

 Q2 2016 – Data not held 

 Q3 2016 – Data not held 

 Q4 2016 – Data not held 

 Q1 2017 (01/04/17 – 30/06/17) – 0 

 Q2 2017 (01/07/17 – 30/09/17) - 1 
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4. The number of individuals working off-payroll, via their own limited company, who 
transferred to full time employment with your trust, in the periods listed below. 

 

 Q1 2016 – Data not held 

 Q2 2016 – Data not held 

 Q3 2016 – Data not held 

 Q4 2016 – Data not held 

 Q1 2017 (01/04/17 – 30/06/17) - 0 

 Q2 2017 (01/07/17 – 30/09/17) - 0 
 
***Please note that if an individual commenced with the Trust in April 2017 and worked through until 
September 2017, they will be represented under quarter 1 and quarter 2.*** 
 
We would only employ an individual via a contract for a specific reason such as a specialised skill or 
as an immediate but temporary solution to a vacancy. 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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